
 

Any person with a disability who requires accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should telephone Erin Anton at 
(909) 797-5117, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for a disability-related modification or 
accommodation. 
 
Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Board of Directors after distribution of the workshop packet are 
available for public inspection during normal business hours at the District office located at 12770 Second Street, Yucaipa.  Meeting 
material is also be available on the District’s website at www.yvwd.dst.ca.us 

 
 

Notice and Agenda of a Board Workshop 
Tuesday, March 10, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. 

 

 

MEETING LOCATION: District Administration Building 
 12770 Second Street, Yucaipa 

 

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD: Director Ken Munoz, Division 1 
Director Bruce Granlund, Division 2 
Director Jay Bogh, Division 3 
Director Lonni Granlund, Division 4 
Director Tom Shalhoub, Division 5 

  

 

I. Call to Order 
II. Public Comments  At this time, members of the public may address the Board of Directors on matters within its 

jurisdiction; however, no action or significant discussion may take place on any item not on the meeting agenda.   
III. Staff Report 
IV. Presentations 

A. Overview of the 2015 Imported Water Allocation Strategy by the San Bernardino Valley 
Municipal Water District [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-031 - Page 5 of 149] 

B. Overview of the Southern California Drought Response Workshop [Workshop 
Memorandum No. 15-032 - Page 11 of 149] 

C. Overview of the Yucaipa Valley Water District’s Water Shortage Contingency Plan 
[Workshop Memorandum No. 15-033 - Page 16 of 149] 

V. Operational Issues 
A. Installation of Air Conditioning Equipment at Lift Station No. 1 [Workshop Memorandum 

No. 15-034 - Page 35 of 149] 
B. Demolition of the Building, Basement and Foundation at 35192 Cedar Avenue - Yucaipa 

(Assessor Parcel Number 0303-232-17) [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-035 - Page 41 
of 149] 

VI. Development Related Issues 
A. Discussion Regarding the Installation of a Water Meter for the Construction of a Second 

Residential Dwelling at 10556 Bryant Street - Yucaipa [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-
036 - Page 55 of 149] 

  

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 1 of 149



Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop Page 2 
 
 

 

VII. Capital Improvement Projects 
A. 2015 Pipeline Replacement Program - Construction of an 8-Inch Potable Water Pipeline in 

8th Street and Washington Drive, Yucaipa [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-037 - Page 
68 of 149] 

B. Status Report on the Construction of a 6.0 Million Gallon Drinking Water Reservoir R-12.4 
- Calimesa [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-038 - Page 70 of 149] 

C. Compensatory Mitigation Requirements from the California Department of Fish and 
Wildlife for the Second Street Pipeline Project across Wilson Creek - Yucaipa [Workshop 
Memorandum No. 15-039 - Page 75 of 149] 

D. Authorization to Pre-Purchase 30-Inch Cement Mortar Lined Welded Steel Pipe for the 
Second Street Pipeline Project [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-040 - Page 82 of 149] 

VIII. Administrative Items 
A. Unaudited Financial Report for the Period Ending on February 28, 2015 [Workshop 

Memorandum No. 15-041 - Page 87 of 149] 
B. Overview of Medical Insurance Premiums for 2015-16 [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-

042 - Page 117 of 149] 
C. Authorization to Purchase Replacement Service Trucks for the Public Works Department 

[Workshop Memorandum No. 15-043 - Page 119 of 149] 
IX. Director Comments 
X. Adjournment  

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 2 of 149



 

Staff Report 

 
Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 3 of 149



 

Presentations 

 
Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 4 of 149



 

Workshop Memorandum 15-031

Date: March 10, 2015 

Subject: Overview of the 2015 Imported Water Allocation Strategy by the San 
Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District 

 
The San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District has been actively working with local water 
retailers to coordinate how imported water will be distributed to satisfy the competing demands 
for water resources throughout their service area during the ongoing drought. 
 
On Monday, March 2, 2015, the California Department of Water Resources increased the 
allocation of imported water available from the State Water Project from 635,759 acre feet to 
839,566 acre feet.  The new allocation of available water represents about 20% of the State Water 
Project contractors’ requested water quantities for 2015. 
 
On Wednesday, March 4, 2015, the staff from the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District 
presented and explained how various allocations of imported water from the Department of Water 
Resources will be distributed to water retailers throughout their service area.  Based on the direct 
coordination and communication between staff members at each agency, the local water retailers 
and the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District were able to formulate a comprehensive 
plan to distribute imported water during the current drought cycle.  As shown below, the following 
spreadsheet illustrates the amount of imported water that will be delivered to each water retailer 
based on the Table A allocation as determined by the Department of Water Resources. 
 
The strategy of continuous communication and coordination by the San Bernardino Valley 
Municipal Water District and the local water retailers are providing a unique example of how 
multiple agencies can proactively manage limited water resources during severe drought 
conditions.  The District staff recognizes and appreciates the mutually beneficial working 
relationship we have with water retailers in the area and our State Water Contractors. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 5 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-031  Page 2 of 6 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 6 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-031  Page 3 of 6 

 
 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 7 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-031  Page 4 of 6 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 8 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-031  Page 5 of 6 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 9 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-031  Page 6 of 6 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 10 of 149



 

Workshop Memorandum 15-032

Date: March 10, 2015 

Subject: Overview of the Southern California Drought Response Workshop 

 
On February 25-26, 2015, the Southern California Water Committee and the National Water 
Research Institute conducted a Drought Response Workshop.  This event focused on drought 
planning, response, and mitigation measures.  Attendees consisted of individuals from water 
agencies and other public and local organizations involved in drought response and planning 
efforts. 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to provide a brief overview of the workshop proceedings. 
 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 11 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-032  Page 2 of 5 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 12 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-032  Page 3 of 5 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 13 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-032  Page 4 of 5 

 
 

94 percent of Californians agree: The drought is serious.  
Now what do we do about it? 

 
By AARON ORLOWSKI / STAFF WRITER 

 
Here’s something almost every Californian can agree on: 

We’re in a drought. 

A Field Poll released Thursday found 94 percent of registered voters in California consider the 
state’s more than three-year water shortage to be at least “serious,” with a full 68 percent 
considering the situation “extremely serious.” 

The poll came out as water managers met in Irvine to discuss where the state might turn next for 
more water and to seek more precise forecasts for rainstorms. 

By contrast, when the state last had a similarly severe drought, in 1977, polling found that just 51 
percent of state voters saw the problem as extremely serious. 

The new poll hints at something else: Californians like the state’s current policy of voluntary 
conservation but aren’t interested in being told by the state how much to cut back. Just 34 percent 
want the state to impose mandatory rationing, up 7 percent from a year earlier, while 61 percent 
favor the state’s current policy of asking residents to voluntarily cut back on water use. 

So far, voluntary reductions have produced limited results. 

A year ago, Gov. Jerry Brown declared the state to be in a 
drought emergency and asked residents to reduce 
consumption by 20 percent. But that threshold wasn’t 
reached statewide until December. 

If Californians can’t conserve enough, water managers will 
either have to create new sources, often in the form of 
recycling, or pray that Mother Nature delivers sooner 
rather than later. 

Water experts discussed creating those new water 
sources and refining rain forecasting techniques this week 
at the 2015 Drought Response Workshop hosted by the 
Southern California Water Committee in Irvine. About 150 
drought researchers, government officials and water 
agency representatives came to the two-day conference. 

A key message at the meeting was conservation. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 14 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-032  Page 5 of 5 

“Water agencies are going to great lengths to maximize water supplies, but ultimately no one is 
insulated from the impacts of this drought,” Richard Atwater, the committee’s executive director, 
said. 

“As we brace for a fourth painfully dry year, it’s crucial that Californians throughout the state make 
every effort to conserve water.” 

At the same time, experts such as Duane Waliser, a chief scientist at the Jet Propulsion 
Laboratory in Pasadena, are refining rain forecasting methods to help water managers know when 
supplies will fall from the heavens. 

Nearly half of California’s droughts are busted by atmospheric rivers, or bands of concentrated 
moisture in the sky. Waliser said Thursday that if weather and climate forecasters know when 
atmospheric rivers are coming, they can relay that information to water managers who can more 
effectively budget water supplies. 

For example, in December 2010 two weather patterns converged to cause 14 days of atmospheric 
river-style rain in Northern California, far longer than the average duration of two days. If those 
same two weather patterns converge in 2015, California might finally climb out of its drought. 

“If we can learn to decrypt them, we can get larger lead time forecasts,” Waliser said. 

In the meantime, water managers continue to work on expanding water supplies. One of the most 
promising is water reuse: recycling wastewater into drinking water. Orange County Water District 
is currently expanding its world-leading recycling plant, which treats wastewater and pumps it 
back into groundwater basin in a process called indirect potable reuse. 

Andy Salveson, the water reuse chief technologist at Carollo Engineers said at the conference 
Thursday that pumping the treated water underground – the “indirect” part – is unnecessary. It’s 
cheaper and easier to pipe the water directly to consumers after treatment, perhaps storing it 
short-term in a tank. 

Salveson figured water managers could save $100 per acre foot of water by eliminating 
environmental buffers such as underground aquifers and reservoirs. 

“You can have large increases in water supply,” he said. 

California voters agree that the state’s water supply must be increased. Last year they approved 
a massive spending plan that invests $7.5 billion in projects to increase water storage, water 
recycling, treatment and cleaning up contaminated groundwater. 

The Field Poll found just 10 percent surveyed say the state’s water storage and supply is 
adequate. More than half believe government restrictions should be relaxed to build new water 
storage on state parkland and forest reserves, while 38 percent disagree. 

Half of Californians also said that in dry years, the state should help farmers by easing 
environmental regulations that protect fish in the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta, but the survey 
found 46 percent disagreeing. 

Residents in different parts of California see the drought’s seriousness in differing degrees. Nearly 
three-quarters of registered voters in San Francisco and the Central Valley’s farming region told 
pollsters that they perceive the shortage as extremely serious, while just under two-thirds in Los 
Angeles County held the same belief. 

The poll was conducted by telephone from Jan. 26 to Feb. 16, surveying 1,241 registered voters 
in California. It has a margin of error of between plus or minus 3.2 and 4.1 percentage points. 

The Associated Press contributed to this report. - Contact the writer: aorlowski@ocregister.com 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 15 of 149



 

Workshop Memorandum 15-033

Date: March 10, 2015 

Subject: Overview of the Yucaipa Valley Water District’s Water Shortage 
Contingency Plan 

 
On July 15, 2014 the State Water Resources Control Board approved an emergency regulation 
to ensure water suppliers, their customers and state residents increase water conservation in 
urban settings.  The emergency regulations are summarized below and a detailed overview is 
attached that discusses how the emergency regulations apply to large water purveyors (>3,000 
connections) versus small water purveyors (<3,000 connections).  There are 440 urban water 
suppliers with more than 3,000 connections and there are 2,674 water systems with fewer than 
3,000 connections1.  Since the 2,674 water systems with fewer than 3,000 customers are not 
required to prepare Urban Water Management Plans and are exempt from certain reporting 
requirements, it is difficult to determine the population served and the water resources utilized by 
these smaller water systems. 
 

 
 
With the ongoing drought conditions, the State Water Resources Control Board will likely take 
additional steps to enforce water conservation practices throughout the State which may increase 
the reporting and staff labor requirements to achieve compliance.  Based on the emergency 
regulations implemented by the State Water Resources Control Board, the District may also need 
to revise our Water Shortage Contingency Plan (attached) to achieve compliance. 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to provide a brief overview of the District’s Water Shortage 
Contingency Plan in advance of the anticipated future regulations imposed by the State Water 
Resources Control Board. 
 

                                            
1 Source: http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/board_info/agendas/2014/jul/071514_10_staffpres.pdf 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 16 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-033  Page 2 of 18 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 17 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-033  Page 3 of 18 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 18 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-033  Page 4 of 18 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 19 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-033  Page 5 of 18 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 20 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-033  Page 6 of 18 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 21 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-033  Page 7 of 18 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 22 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-033  Page 8 of 18 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 23 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-033  Page 9 of 18 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 24 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-033  Page 10 of 18 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 25 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-033  Page 11 of 18 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 26 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-033  Page 12 of 18 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 27 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-033  Page 13 of 18 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 28 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-033  Page 14 of 18 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 29 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-033  Page 15 of 18 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 30 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-033  Page 16 of 18 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 31 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-033  Page 17 of 18 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 32 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-033  Page 18 of 18 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 33 of 149



 

 

Operational Updates 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 34 of 149



 

Workshop Memorandum 15-034

Date: March 10, 2015 

Subject: Installation of Air Conditioning Equipment at Lift Station No. 1 

 
The District staff has been reviewing options 
for a cooling system needed for the variable 
frequency drive units and other electronic 
equipment at Lift Station No. 1.  There have 
been times when the temperature within the 
facility exceeds 110ΟF.  The high 
temperatures will shorten the life of the 
electronic equipment and may result in the 
failure of the lift station.   
 
The chart below shows the daily temperature 
trends outside of the facility (blue) and inside 
the building at the variable frequency drive 
unit (red).  A properly installed cooling unit 
will extend the life and dependability of this equipment. 
 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 35 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-034  Page 2 of 6 

At the workshop meeting on December 9, 2014, the District staff discussed the need for installing 
a cooling system at Lift Station No. 1 to protect the electrical equipment located at the facility 
[Workshop Memorandum No. 14-197].  At this meeting, the District staff was directed to pursue a 
design-construct-install contract with Burgeson’s Heating and Air Conditioning to facilitate the 
installation of a properly sized cooling system with the structural limitations of the facility. 

 
Once the cooling system was sized and the layout and configuration were determined, the District 
staff solicited costs for the electrical wiring needed to install the new 15 ton air conditioning 
system.  
 
Based on the prices of the cooling equipment, the District staff will be recommending to issue a 
purchase order to Burgeson’s Heating & Air Conditioning for a sum not to exceed $39,285 and to 
Miller Electric for a sum not to exceed $2,226 for a total project cost of $41,511. 
 
 
 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 36 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-034  Page 3 of 6 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 37 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-034  Page 4 of 6 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 38 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-034  Page 5 of 6 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 39 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-034  Page 6 of 6 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 40 of 149



 

Workshop Memorandum 15-035

Date: March 10, 2015 

Subject: Demolition of the Building, Basement and Foundation at 35192 Cedar 
Avenue - Yucaipa (Assessor Parcel Number 0303-232-17) 

 
At the board workshop held on May 27, 2014, the District 
staff discussed the need to demolish the existing building at 
35192 Cedar Avenue.  With concurrence from the Board of 
Directors, the District staff proceeded to move the 
documents stored and this facility, remove the windows, and 
physically disconnect all utilities (water, sewer, electrical, 
phone and gas services).  With the building prepared for 
demolition, the District staff solicited proposals for the 
demolition work. 
 
The District staff received the following three proposals to 
demolish the structure: 

 J.B. Paving and Engineering - $20,550; 
 Larry Jacinto Construction - $21,352; and 
 Jeremy Harris Construction - $23,000. 

 

 
 
At the board workshop on February 24, 2015, Mark Westwood provided information during the 
public comment portion of the meeting stating his interest in establishing a local radio station.  
Based on his initial view of the exterior of the structure, he believes the existing Cedar Avenue 
building would be ideal for a local radio station.  Following the meeting, the District staff provided 
Mr. Westwood with an opportunity to inspect the interior of the building. 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 41 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-035  Page 2 of 13 

While the District staff previously received direction to demolish the building, the Board of 
Directors may want to consider delaying the demolition to allow Mr. Westwood sufficient time to 
fully evaluate the costs associated with utilizing the structure for a local radio station.   
 
If the Board of Directors would like to consider leasing the building, Mr. Westwood may need to 
secure a conditional use permit from the City of Yucaipa to allow a commercial use in the 
residential area.  The terms of a conditional use permit may require improvements to the building 
that typically would include specific requirements related to the following items: 
 Installation of doors and windows; 
 Repair leaking roof; 
 Landscaping to commercial standards; 
 Parking lot improvements to commercial standards; 
 Compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act may be required for commercial 

use; 
 Installation of antennae equipment and a new base/foundation; 
 Heating / air conditioner unit installation; 
 Water heater installation; 
 Plumbing may need replaced; 
 Flooring / carpet; and  
 Electrical panel and wiring evaluated and upgraded to building code standards. 

 
If the Board of Directors decide to delay the demolition of the building, it would be helpful to 
provide direction to District staff for (1) allocating the expenses associated with rehabilitating the 
building and securing occupancy of the facility; and (2) the potential lease terms.  By assigning 
the rehabilitation costs to either the District or to Mr. Westwood and identifying a potential lease 
rate, Mr. Westwood will have more information to fully evaluate the feasibility of using the existing 
structure for his proposed radio station. 
 
 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 42 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-035  Page 3 of 13 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 43 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-035  Page 4 of 13 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 44 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-035  Page 5 of 13 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 45 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-035  Page 6 of 13 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 46 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-035  Page 7 of 13 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 47 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-035  Page 8 of 13 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 48 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-035  Page 9 of 13 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 49 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-035  Page 10 of 13 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 50 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-035  Page 11 of 13 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 51 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-035  Page 12 of 13 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 52 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-035  Page 13 of 13 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 53 of 149



 

Development Projects 

 
Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 54 of 149



 

Workshop Memorandum 15-036

Date: March 10, 2015 

Subject: Discussion Regarding the Installation of a Water Meter for the 
Construction of a Second Residential Dwelling at 10556 Bryant Street 
- Yucaipa  

 
The District staff is currently working with Chris Stark for the construction of a second unit at 
property located at 10556 Bryant Street, Yuciapa.  This property was recently developed with a 
new RV Storage Facility and one residential dwelling. 
 
Background 
 
Prior to the construction of the RV Storage Facility, the subject property located at 10556 Bryant 
Street, had two water meters to provide water service to two residential dwellings.  In 1988, a 1” 
water meter was installed to serve the westerly dwelling.  This meter was turned off in 2004 and 
subsequently returned to service in 2012. 
 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 55 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-036  Page 2 of 12 

A second water meter was installed closer to Byrant Street in 1991 and continues to provide 
service to the existing dwelling on the easterly portion of the property.   
 
The aerial photograph below from 2012 shows the subject property with the two dwellings that 
existed at the time and the location of the Yucaipa Valley Water District Well No. 37. 
 

 
 
To provide for the RV Storage Facility, the developer decided to demolish the westerly home.   
 
In 2013, the District staff drafted a 
Development Agreement with the 
developer (attached).  However, the 
developer opted to proceed with the 
development and not execute the 
development agreement.  The 
District staff drafted the development 
agreement based on our 
understanding of the proposed 
project and representations made in 
correspondence dated June 22, 2012 
(attached).  The correspondence 
received by the District stated that 
the proposed RV Storage Facility 
would be screened from the 
neighbors view by a “living fence with 
lush green vines and a row of Itailian 
cypress trees to create a wall of 
green”.  Since there is no recycled 
water in the area and the RV Storage 
Facility is immediate adjacent to existing YVWD drinking water pipelines, the District staff 
prepared Section 4 of the draft development Agreement to utilize the westerly water meter for use 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 56 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-036  Page 3 of 12 

on and around the RV storage portion of the property while the other water meter would continue 
to provide service to the dwelling near Bryant Street. 
 
Based on recent billing data, the irrigation meter for the RV Storage Facility uses an average of 
37,000 gallons of water per month.  The existing dwelling located near Bryant Street uses about 
5,000 gallons per month.  Neither of these volumes of drinking water are unreasonable for the 
use. 
 

 
 

The developer is now proposing to construct a second dwelling on the property.  The proposed 
dwelling will require additional drinking water system capacity and will be required to pay the 
appropriate water facility capacity charges and sewer facility capacity charges for the new 
residential dwelling unit.   
 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 57 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-036  Page 4 of 12 

The District received correspondence dated March 2, 2015 stating that the additional dwelling unit 
should not be required to pay an addiitonal charge for drinking water system capacity and that 
pre-exisitng water capacity should be assigned to the new unit.  A copy of the letter is attached 
for your review. 
 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 58 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-036  Page 5 of 12 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 59 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-036  Page 6 of 12 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 60 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-036  Page 7 of 12 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 61 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-036  Page 8 of 12 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 62 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-036  Page 9 of 12 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 63 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-036  Page 10 of 12 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 64 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-036  Page 11 of 12 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 65 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-036  Page 12 of 12 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 66 of 149



 

Capital Improvement Projects 

 
Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 67 of 149



 

Workshop Memorandum 15-037

Date: March 10, 2015 

Subject: 2015 Pipeline Replacement Program - Construction of an 8-Inch 
Potable Water Pipeline in 8th Street and Washington Drive, Yucaipa 

 
On January 21, 2015, the Board of Directors authorized the District staff to solicit bids for the 
construction of an 8-inch drinking water pipeline in 8th Street and Washington Drive.  The proposed 
pipeline project will involve the construction of 1,565 linear feet of 8-inch ductile iron pipe in 8th 
Street from Avenue C to Washington Drive and in Washington Drive from 8th Street to Cypress 
Street.  These pipes will replace an existing 6-inch steel leak-prone pipe. 
 

 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 68 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-037  Page 2 of 2 

On March 4, 2015, the District staff opened bids for the project.  The preliminary bid results are 
provided below. 
 

 
 
The District staff is in the process of reviewing the bid documents.  A recommendation will be 
provided at the board meeting on March 18, 2015. 
 
 
Financial Considerations: 
 
Funding for this project will be from water depreciation reserves.  
 

$500,680

$461,090

$457,585

$433,000

$398,043

$375,133

$277,574

TBU

Valley Pipeline

El‐Co Contractors

Pro‐Craft Construction

Weka

Merlin Johnson

Borden Excavating

Preliminary Bid Results

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 69 of 149



 

Workshop Memorandum 15-038

Date: March 10, 2015 

Subject: Status Report on the Construction of a 6.0 Million Gallon Drinking 
Water Reservoir R-12.4 - Calimesa 

 
At the regular meeting on July 16, 2014, the Board authorized the solicitation of bids for the 
construction of a 6.0 Million Gallon R-12.4 Reservoir located on Singleton Road in Calimesa 
[Director Memorandum No. 14-060].   
 

 
 
On November 19, 2014, the Board of Directors awarded the construction contract for the reservoir 
facility to Gateway Pacific Contractors [Director Memorandum No. 14-091].   
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to provide an update on the progress of the reservoir 
construction project.  

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 70 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-038  Page 2 of 5 

 
 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 71 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-038  Page 3 of 5 

 
 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 72 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-038  Page 4 of 5 

 
 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 73 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-038  Page 5 of 5 

 
 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 74 of 149



 

Workshop Memorandum 15-039

Date: March 10, 2015 

Subject: Compensatory Mitigation Requirements from the California 
Department of Fish and Wildlife for the Second Street Pipeline 
Project across Wilson Creek - Yucaipa 

 
At the regular board meeting on 
September 3, 2014 the Board of 
Directors authorized the District staff 
to solicit bids for the construction of a 
30” drinking water conveyance 
pipeline and 12” drinking water 
pipeline in Second Street, Yucaipa 
[Director Memorandum No. 14-072]. 
 
For the portion of the pipeline that will 
be constructed in the streambed of 
Wilson Creek, the District will be 
required to mitigate the temporary 
habitat impacts related to the 
construction activities.  
 
The California Department of Fish and 
Wildlife will require a mitigation ratio of 
2:1 for the impacted area.  The draft 
mitigation agreement and Operational 
Law letter from the California 
Department of Fish and Wildlife are 
attached for your review. 
 
 
  

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 75 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-039  Page 2 of 7 

AGREEMENT TO FACILITATE COMPENSATORY MITIGATION EFFORTS 
 
This COMPENSATORY MITIGATION AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into this day 
of February 2015 (“Execution Date”) by and between YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER 
DISTRICT, a governmental special district (“YVWD”) and the INLAND EMPIRE RESOURCE 
CONSERVATION DISTRICT, a governmental special district (“IERCD”). 

 RECITALS 

WHEREAS, YVWD is planning to construct a new pipeline.  The pipeline involves the 
construction of 960 linear feet of 30” diameter conveyance pipeline from Persimmon Avenue to 
Eucalyptus Avenue.  The pipeline will cross Wilson Creek, a tributary to Gateway Wash, in the 
City of Yucaipa. 

WHEREAS, YVWD has received an Operation of Law letter from the California 
Department of Fish and Wildlife (“CDFW”) dated June 26, 2014 (“Operation of Law Letter”) 
attached as Exhibit “A”; and 

WHEREAS, the Operation of Law Letter states that YVWD “proposed to offset temporary 
impacts to Department jurisdiction through the purchase of mitigation credits from an approved, 
offsite mitigation bank at a ratio of 2:1 (i.e. 0.28 acre of off-site mitigation).” 

WHEREAS, YVWD represents to IERCD that CDFW has accepted IERCD as 
anapproved, offsite mitigation bank; and 

WHEREAS, YVWD and IERCD are relying on an email from CDFW staff attached as 
Exhibit “B”clarifying the extent of the mitigation required to satisfy the mitigation obligation of 
the Operation of Law Letter; and 

WHEREAS, IERCD is a Resource Conservation District formed for the control of runoff, 
the prevention or control of soil erosion, and the improvement of land capabilities to pursuant to 
Public Resources Code section 9151 et seq.; and 

WHEREAS, IERCD may accept grants of money to carry out its purposes and may 
establish and charge fees for services provided upon request pursuant to Public Resources Code 
sections 9401 et seq.; and 

WHEREAS, YVWD and IERCD (collectively, the “Parties”) desire to enter into this 
Agreement to set forth the terms and conditions pursuant to which YVWD agrees to provide 
funds and IERCD agrees to restore 0.28 acres at an offsite location. 

AGREEMENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above and the mutual covenants, terms and 
conditions contained herein, and pursuant to the laws of the State of California, YVWD and 
IERCD hereby agree as follows: 

1. Transaction. IERCD hereby agrees to enhance 0.28 acres of real property on an as yet 
unidentified location for a period of five (5) years.  YVWD agrees to pay IERCD the lump sum 
amount of $37,820.00 (“Enhancement Funds”). The Enhancement Funds shall be paid by 
YVWD to IERCD, by check payable to the Inland Empire Resource Conservation District within 
30 days from the execution of this Agreement. Upon receipt of the Enhancement Funds, IERCD 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 76 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-039  Page 3 of 7 

will provide YVWD with a receipt for YVWD’s payment of the Enhancement Funds. IERCD 
shall have no obligation under this Agreement until it receives the Enhancement Funds. IERCD 
agrees to work with CDFW to find a new, suitable location for the 0.28 acres of restoration 
(“Transaction”). 

2. Mitigation Responsibility: The Parties explicitly agree that any mitigation for activities 
of YVWD not covered by this Agreement, including but not limited to any requirements set forth 
in the Operation of Law Letter that are not specifically agreed to be conducted by IERCD under 
this Agreement, or any regulatory permit issued to YVWD other than the Operation of Law 
Letter: or changes in mitigation related to the Project, remain solely and entirely the 
responsibility of YVWD. YVWD agrees that IERCD shall not be responsible to conduct services 
except for those outlined in Section 1 above, even if CDFW and/or any other regulatory agency 
later modify their respective mitigation requirements from what is outlined in the Operation of 
Law Letter in Exhibit A, the email in Exhibit B, or what is represented to IERCD in the Recitals 
as stated above. 

3. Term. This Agreement is considered to be fulfilled and completed by YVWD upon 
1ERCD’s receipt of the Payment. 

4. Limitations. The Transaction described in Section 1 above is not intended as a sale 
or transfer to YVWD of a security, license, lease, easement, or possessory or non-
possessory interest in real property, nor the granting of any interest of the forgoing. 

5. No Obligation by YVWD. YVWD shall have no obligation whatsoever by reason of 
the Transaction to support, pay for, monitor, report on, sustain, or otherwise be obligated or 
liable for the success or continued expense or maintenance of the 0.28 acres. IERCD agrees 
to restore, monitor and make reports to the CDFW on the status of the 0.28 acres no less 
than annually for nor more than five (5) years in a form as determined by IERCD in 
consultation with CDFW. 

6. Assignment. The Agreement and the Transaction shall be non-transferable and non-
assignable. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the 
date first above written. 

 
__________________ 
Date 

_____________________________________ 
Lonni Granlund, President of the Board of Directors 
For Yucaipa Valley Water District 
 

__________________ 
Date 

_____________________________________ 
Paul Williams, President of the Board of Directors 
For Inland Empire Resource Conservation District 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 77 of 149



Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 78 of 149



Statement of Fish and Game Regarding the Notification of Lake or Streambed Alternation No. 
1600-2010-0070-R6 YVWD 30-inch potable water pipeline over Wilson Creek

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 79 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-039  Page 6 of 7 

 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 80 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-039  Page 7 of 7 

From: Buckmaster, Nick@Wildlife [mailto:Nick.Buckmaster@wildlife.ca.gov]  
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2015 4:39 PM 
To: Jennifer Ares 
Subject: RE: 1600‐2014‐0070‐R6 
 
Hi Jennifer, 
This is correct: YVWD’s migratory obligations consist of 0.28 acres of offsite mitigation for five years. 
 
Nick Buckmaster 
Environmental Scientist 
California Dept. of Fish and Wildlife 
Bishop Field Office  
407 W. Line St.  
Bishop, CA 93514 
(760) 872‐1110 
Nick.Buckmaster@wildlife.ca.gov 
 
From: Jennifer Ares [mailto:jares@yvwd.dst.ca.us]  
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2015 9:55 AM 
To: Buckmaster, Nick@Wildlife 
Subject: FW: 1600‐2014‐0070‐R6 
 
Hi Nick, 
 
After discussing the mitigation further with IERCD, they recommended the following change in regards 
to the email I sent on January 20, 2015. The mitigation is enhancement not restoration.   
 
Just to reconfirm, based on the op/law issued in cooperation with the Wilson Creek project, as well as 
our recent conversation, I’m writing to confirm your understanding of YVWD’s associated mitigation 
obligation to consist of .28 acre of temporary offsite mitigation.   Please respond if this is not your 
understanding of the situation, otherwise within 30 days, I will proceed with the parameters stated 
above.   
 
Thank you, 
 
Jennifer Ares 
Water Resource Manager 
p‐909.790.3301 
www.yvwd.dst.ca.us 
 
 
 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 81 of 149



 

Workshop Memorandum 15-040

Date: March 10, 2015 

Subject: Authorization to Pre-Purchase 30-Inch Cement Mortar Lined Welded 
Steel Pipe for the Second Street Pipeline Project 

 
At the regular Board meeting on September, 3, 2014, the Board authorized staff to solicit bids for 
the construction of a 30-inch potable water conveyance pipeline in 2nd Street, between 
Persimmon Avenue and Eucalyptus Avenue (approximately 1000 linear feet) [Director 
Memorandum 14-072].  Approximately 180 linear feet of the project is located within the current 
and future flow line of the Wilson Creek Channel (the City is contemplating rerouting the flow line 
of Wilson Creek as part of a larger Flood Control Project).  Cement mortar lined welded steel pipe 
is preferred in this location to help protect the pipe in the event of future scouring of the channel.  
Welded steel pipe generally requires a longer lead time for procurement; therefore staff is 
requesting authorization to pre-purchase 180 linear feet of cement mortar lined welded steel pipe 
for this element of the project. 
 
The pre-purchase of the 180 linear feet of cement mortar lined pipe from West Coast Pipe is at a 
cost of $38,843.28 (see attached quotation), which includes delivery to the job site for the future 
contractor at the appropriate time.  This will eliminate any future material delivery delays. 
 
 
 
  

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 82 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-040  Page 2 of 4 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 83 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-040  Page 3 of 4 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 84 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-040  Page 4 of 4 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 85 of 149



 

 

Administrative Items

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 86 of 149



 

Workshop Memorandum 15-041

Date: March 10, 2015 

Subject: Unaudited Financial Report for the Period Ending on February 28, 
2015 

 
The District staff has prepared the attached Unaudited Financial Report for the period ending on 
January 31, 2015.  A graphical summary of the financial information is provided below and 
detailed information follows as part of the monthly unaudited financial report.   

 

 

$0

$2,000,000

$4,000,000

$6,000,000

$8,000,000

$10,000,000

$12,000,000

$14,000,000

Fiscal Year 2015 YTD Revenues & Budget Targets

Water Division

Sewer Division

Recycled Water Division

Water Budget

Sewer Budget

Recycled Water Budget

$0

$2,000,000

$4,000,000

$6,000,000

$8,000,000

$10,000,000

$12,000,000

$14,000,000

Fiscal Year 2015 YTD Expenses & Budget Targets

Water Division

Sewer Division

Recycled Water Division

Water Budget

Sewer Budget

Recycled Water Budget

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 87 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-041  Page 2 of 30 

 

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

$3,500,000

Ju
l‐
1
4

A
u
g‐
1
4

Se
p
‐1
4

O
ct
‐1
4

N
o
v‐
1
4

D
ec
‐1
4

Ja
n
‐1
5

Fe
b
‐1
5

M
ar
‐1
5

A
p
r‐
1
5

M
ay
‐1
5

Ju
n
‐1
5

Water Division Monthly Expense Summary ‐ FY 2015

Debt & Capital Outlay

Administration

Public Works

Water Resources

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

$3,500,000

Ju
l‐
1
4

A
u
g‐
1
4

Se
p
‐1
4

O
ct
‐1
4

N
o
v‐
1
4

D
ec
‐1
4

Ja
n
‐1
5

Fe
b
‐1
5

M
ar
‐1
5

A
p
r‐
1
5

M
ay
‐1
5

Ju
n
‐1
5

Sewer Division Monthly Expense Summary ‐ FY 2015

Debt & Capital Outlay

Environmental Control

Administration

Sewer Treatment

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 88 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-041  Page 3 of 30 

 

Director Memorandum 15-xxx

Date: March 18, 2015 

Prepared By: Vicky Elisalda, Controller 
Peggy Little, Administrative Supervisor 

Subject: Unaudited Financial Report for the Period Ending on February 28, 2015 

Recommendation: That the Board receives and files the unaudited financial report as 
presented. 

 
The following unaudited financial report has been prepared by the Administrative Department for 
your review. The report has been divided into six sections to clearly disseminate information 
pertaining to the financial status of the District.  Please remember that the following financial 
information has not been audited. 
 

Cash Fund Balance Report 
[Detailed information can be found on page 7 to 8 of 30] 

 
The Cash Fund Balance Report provides a summary of how the total amount of funds maintained 
by financial institutions is distributed throughout the enterprise and non-enterprise funds of the 
District.  A summary of the report is as follows: 
 

Fund Source
Operating 

Funds
Restricted 

Funds
Total 

Funds
Water Division $8,347,797.09 ($937,269.44) $7,410,527.65
Sewer Division $12,664,068.65 ($6,753,980.61) $5,910,088.04
Recycled Water Division $3,043,820.73 $507,020.32 $3,550,841.05

Total $24,055,686.47 ($7,184,229.73) $16,871,456.74  
 
Most of the funds reflected in the Cash Fund Balance Report are designated for specific purposes 
and are therefore restricted, either by law or by District policy.   
 

Check Register  
[Detailed information can be found on pages 9 to 12 of 30] 

 
The check register lists each check processed during the month of February 2015.  The District 
processed 197 checks during the month of February for a total sum of $1,922,679.01.  All checks 
are reviewed by District staff for accuracy and completeness, and usually signed by the General 
Manager and one Director, but may be signed by two Directors. 
 
The Controller will make any check, invoice or supporting documentation available for review to 
any board member upon request.   
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 89 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-041  Page 4 of 30 

 
Financial Account Information 

[Detailed information can be found on pages 13 to 16 of 30] 
 

The District currently deposits all revenue received into the Deposit Checking account.  The 
General Checking account is used as a sole processing account for all District checks and 
electronic payroll.  The Investment Checking account is used for the purchase and redemption of 
US treasury notes and bills and for the transfer of LAIF funds.  The US treasury notes and bills 
are booked at cost. 
 
The LAIF investment account is a pooled money account administered by the State of California.  
Additional information on the LAIF account is provided below in the investment summary report. 
 

Investment Summary  
[Detailed information can be found on pages 17 to 18 of 30] 

 
The investment summary report illustrates the District's investments in US treasury notes and bills 
in addition to the investments held by the Local Agency Investment Fund or LAIF.  The yields for 
the treasury notes and bills are provided for each individual transaction.  The historical annual 
yield for funds invested with LAIF is also provided. 
 
Separate pooled money investment reports prepared by the State of California are maintained by 
the District and available for review. 
 

Monthly Revenue Allocation 
[Detailed information can be found on pages 19 to 20 of 30] 

 
During the month of February 2015 the District received a sum total of $1,698,809.13 in revenues 
from the following categories: 
 A total of $1,502,874.42 was received from 14,330 customers for utility bill payments.  This is 

the total amount of utility bill payments received from water, sewer and recycled services. 
 A total of $3,136.75 was received for construction meter deposits, customer deposits and 

internet fee payments. 
 A total of $167,284.96 was received from miscellaneous water related activities (other than 

utility bill charges).     
 A total of $25,513.00 was received from miscellaneous sewer related activities (other than 

utility bill charges).   
 A total of $0.00 was received from miscellaneous recycled related activities (other than utility 

bill charges).    
 

Fiscal Year 2015 Budget Status 
[Detailed information can be found on pages 21 to 30 of 30] 

 
The revenue and expense budget status for the 2015 Fiscal Year is provided for your review.  

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 90 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-041  Page 5 of 30 

Division Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
Water 13,072,750 598,758 7,560,556 57.83%
Sewer 11,689,000 928,029 7,071,276 60.50%
Recycled Water 433,500 15,350 288,314 66.51%

District Revenue 25,195,250 1,542,137 14,920,146 59.22%

Department Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
Water Resources 4,883,119 116,773 3,030,037 62.05%
Public works 2,347,764 128,560 1,435,900 61.16%
Administration 2,910,442 159,817 1,731,801 59.50%
Long Term Debt 2,931,425 937,863 2,931,425 100.00%
Asset Acquisition   0 0 0 0.00%

TOTAL 13,072,750 1,343,013 9,129,163 69.83%

Department Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
Treatment 3,702,084 179,600 2,154,427 58.19%
Administration 3,198,649 203,638 1,902,133 59.47%
Environmental Control 957,833 47,352 520,944 54.39%
Long Term Debt 3,830,434 0 3,572,942 93.28%
Asset Acquisition-Palmer 0 0 0 0.00%

TOTAL 11,689,000 430,590 8,150,446 69.73%

Department Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
Administration 433,500 18,507 248,901 57.42%

TOTAL 433,500 18,507 248,901 57.42%

District Expenses 25,195,250 1,792,110 17,528,510 69.57%

Summary of Recycled Water Budget

As of February, 2015 (62% of Budget Cycle)

Summary of Revenue Budget

As of February, 2015 (62% of Budget Cycle)

Summary of Water Budget

As of February, 2015 (62% of Budget Cycle)

Summary of Sewer Budget

As of February, 2015 (62% of Budget Cycle)

	
 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 91 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-041  Page 6 of 30 

 
Investment Policy Disclosure 

 
The District is currently compliant with the portfolio of its Investment Policy and State Law. 
 
The District is using Sandy Gage with Merrill Lynch Wealth Management (Bank of America 
Corporation) for Treasury investments.  The District expects to meet its expenditure requirements 
for the next six months. 
 
 

Questions or Comments 
 
If you have any questions about a particular budget account, please do not hesitate to contact the 
Controller directly.  If you need additional information, the members of the Administrative 
Department would be happy to provide you with any detailed information you may desire. 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 92 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-041  Page 7 of 30 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 93 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-041  Page 8 of 30 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 94 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-041  Page 9 of 30 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 95 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-041  Page 10 of 30 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 96 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-041  Page 11 of 30 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 97 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-041  Page 12 of 30 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 98 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-041  Page 13 of 30 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 99 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-041  Page 14 of 30 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 100 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-041  Page 15 of 30 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 101 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-041  Page 16 of 30 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 102 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-041  Page 17 of 30 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 103 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-041  Page 18 of 30 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 104 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-041  Page 19 of 30 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 105 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-041  Page 20 of 30 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 106 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-041  Page 21 of 30 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 107 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-041  Page 22 of 30 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 108 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-041  Page 23 of 30 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 109 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-041  Page 24 of 30 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 110 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-041  Page 25 of 30 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 111 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-041  Page 26 of 30 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 112 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-041  Page 27 of 30 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 113 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-041  Page 28 of 30 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 114 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-041  Page 29 of 30 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 115 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-041  Page 30 of 30 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 116 of 149



 

Workshop Memorandum 15-042

Date: March 10, 2015 

Subject: Overview of Medical Insurance Premiums for 2015-16 

 
The Yucaipa Valley Water District has received proposals for medical premiums for next year.  
Overall, the medical premiums have increased by 50%, which will result in an additional $250,000 
annual expense for the District and employees.   
 
The following table illustrates the proposed medical insurance premiums and the District’s 
contribution amount per bargaining group.  The increases associated with this benefit will be 
reflected in the Fiscal Year 2015-16 Operating Budget. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 117 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-042  Page 2 of 2 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 118 of 149



 

Workshop Memorandum 15-043

Date: March 10, 2015 

Subject: Authorization to Purchase Replacement Service Trucks for the Public 
Works Department 

 
Each year the District staff reviews the operating condition, cost and maintenance of fleet vehicles 
and equipment to evaluate the overall maintenance and replacement needs.  This year the District 
staff has identified the need to replace two service trucks, a 1988 Chevy C-70 2-ton and a 1990 
Ford 2-ton.   
 

1988 Chevy C-70 1990 Ford 
 
During the evaluation of vehicles, the Public Works Department staff compared different brands 
and models equipped with a 12-foot Scelzi Contractor Bed.  Two dealers responded to the bid 
request with the following results: 
 

Dealer 
 1.25 ton Diesel Service 

Truck - 4 x 4 
Price 

Chevrolet Not offered  

Redlands Jeep Closed Fleet Department  

Moss Bro. Dodge No response  

Hunter Dodge  No response  

Browning Dodge No response  

Rancho Ford No response  

Redlands Ford No response  

Sunrise Ford 2015 Ford F-550 $104,697.84 

Citrus Motors 2015 Ford F-550 $105,814.48 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 119 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-043  Page 2 of 23 

 
Water Division - Public Works Vehicle Replacement Recommendations 
 
The Public Works Department uses service trucks for routine maintenance of the water, recycled 
water and sewer facilities.  The two current service trucks, a 1988 Chevy C-70 2-ton and a 1990 
Ford 2-ton are not 4-wheel drive and therefore make accessibility to many job sites difficult.  Due 
to their age, both vehicles are becoming unreliable and consistently need to be repaired.  Parts 
are difficult to obtain and many times need to be modified. 
 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 120 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-043  Page 3 of 23 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 121 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-043  Page 4 of 23 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 122 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-043  Page 5 of 23 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 123 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-043  Page 6 of 23 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 124 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-043  Page 7 of 23 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 125 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-043  Page 8 of 23 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 126 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-043  Page 9 of 23 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 127 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-043  Page 10 of 23 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 128 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-043  Page 11 of 23 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 129 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-043  Page 12 of 23 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 130 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-043  Page 13 of 23 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 131 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-043  Page 14 of 23 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 132 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-043  Page 15 of 23 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 133 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-043  Page 16 of 23 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 134 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-043  Page 17 of 23 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 135 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-043  Page 18 of 23 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 136 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-043  Page 19 of 23 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 137 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-043  Page 20 of 23 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 138 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-043  Page 21 of 23 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 139 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-043  Page 22 of 23 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 140 of 149



Workshop Memorandum No. 15-043  Page 23 of 23 

 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 141 of 149



 

 

Director Comments 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 142 of 149



June 2014 
 

 
 

FACTS ABOUT THE YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 
 

Service Area Size: 40 square miles (sphere of influence is 68 square miles) 
 
Elevation Change: 3,140 foot elevation change (from 2,044 to 5,184 feet) 
 
Number of Employees: 5 elected board members 

57 full time employees 
 
Operating Budget: Water Division - $13,072,750  
 Sewer Division - $11,689,000 
 Recycled Water Division - $433,500 
 Total Annual Budget - $25,195,250 
 
Number of Services: 12,206 water connections serving 16,843 units 

13,492 sewer connections serving 20,312 units 
62 recycled water connections 

 
Water System: 215 miles of drinking water pipelines 

27 reservoirs - 34 million gallons of storage capacity 
18 pressure zones 
12,000 ac-ft annual water demand (3.9 billion gallons) 
Two water filtration facilities: 

- 1 mgd at Oak Glen Surface Water Filtration Facility 
- 12 mgd at Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration Facility 

 
Sewer System: 8.0 million gallon treatment capacity - current flow at 4.0 mgd 

205 miles of sewer mainlines 
5 sewer lift stations 
4,500 ac-ft annual recycled water prod. (1.46 billion gallons) 

 
Recycled Water: 22 miles of recycled water pipelines 

5 reservoirs - 12 million gallons of storage 
1,200 ac-ft annual recycled demand (0.4 billion gallons) 

 
Brine Disposal:  2.2 million gallon desalination facility at sewer treatment plant 

1.108 million gallons of Inland Empire Brine Line capacity 
0.295 million gallons of treatment capacity in Orange County

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 143 of 149



June 2014 
 

 

 
  

THE MEASUREMENT OF WATER PURITY 
 

One part per hundred is generally represented by the percent (%).  
This is equivalent to about fifteen minutes out of one day. 

 
One part per thousand denotes one part per 1000 parts.  

This is equivalent to about one and a half minutes out of one day. 
 
One part per million (ppm) denotes one part per 1,000,000 parts.  

This is equivalent to about 32 seconds out of a year. 
 
One part per billion (ppb) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000 parts.   

This is equivalent to about three seconds out of a century. 
 
One part per trillion (ppt) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000,000 parts. 

This is equivalent to about three seconds out of every hundred thousand years. 
 
One part per quadrillion (ppq) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000,000,000 parts.  

This is equivalent to about two and a half minutes out of the age of the Earth (4.5 
billion years).  

 

 
  

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 144 of 149



June 2014 
 

 
  

GLOSSARY OF COMMONLY USED TERMS 
 
Every profession has specialized terms which generally evolve to facilitate communication between individuals.  
The routine use of these terms tends to exclude those who are unfamiliar with the particular specialized language 
of the group.  Sometimes jargon can create communication cause difficulties where professionals in related fields 
use different terms for the same phenomena. 

Below are commonly used water terms and abbreviations with commonly used definitions.  If there is any 
discrepancy in definitions, the District's Regulations Governing Water Service is the final and binding definition.  

 

Acre Foot of Water - The volume of water (325,850 gallons, or 43,560 cubic feet) that would cover an area of 
one acre to a depth of 1 foot.  

Activated Sludge Process – A secondary biological sewer treatment process where bacteria reproduce at a 
high rate with the introduction of excess air or oxygen, and consume dissolved nutrients in the wastewater. 

Annual Water Quality Report - The document is prepared annually and provides information on water quality, 
constituents in the water, compliance with drinking water standards and educational material on tap water.  It is 
also referred to as a Consumer Confidence Report (CCR).  

Aquifer - The natural underground area with layers of porous, water-bearing materials (sand, gravel) capable of 
yielding a supply of water; see Groundwater basin.  

Backflow - The reversal of water's normal direction of flow.  When water passes through a water meter into a 
home or business it should not reverse flow back into the water mainline.  

Best Management Practices (BMPs) - Methods or techniques found to be the most effective and practical 
means in achieving an objective.  Often used in the context of water conservation.  

Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD) – The amount of oxygen used when organic matter undergoes 
decomposition by microorganisms.  Testing for BOD is done to assess the amount of organic matter in water. 

Biosolids – Biosolids are nutrient rich organic and highly treated solid materials produced by the sewer treatment 
process.  This high-quality product can be used as a soil amendment on farm land or further processed as an 
earth-like product for commercial and home gardens to improve and maintain fertile soil and stimulate plant 
growth. 

Catch Basin – A chamber usually built at the curb line of a street, which conveys surface water for discharge 
into a storm sewer. 

Capital Improvement Program (CIP) – Projects for repair, rehabilitation, and replacement of assets.  Also 
includes treatment improvements, additional capacity, and projects for the support facilities. 

Collector Sewer – The first element of a wastewater collection system used to collect and carry wastewater 
from one or more building sewer laterals to a main sewer. 

Coliform Bacteria – A group of bacteria found in the intestines of humans and other animals, but also 
occasionally found elsewhere and is generally used as an indicator of sewage pollution.   

Combined Sewer Overflow – The portion of flow from a combined sewer system, which discharges into a water 
body from an outfall located upstream of a wastewater treatment plant, usually during wet weather conditions. 

Combined Sewer System– Generally older sewer systems designed to convey both sewage and storm water 
into one pipe to a wastewater treatment plant. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 145 of 149



June 2014 
 

Conjunctive Use - The coordinated management of surface water and groundwater supplies to maximize the 
yield of the overall water resource.  Active conjunctive use uses artificial recharge, where surface water is 
intentionally percolated or injected into aquifers for later use.  Passive conjunctive use is to simply rely on surface 
water in wet years and use groundwater in dry years. 

Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) - see Annual Water Quality Report.  

Cross-Connection - The actual or potential connection between a potable water supply and a non-potable 
source, where it is possible for a contaminant to enter the drinking water supply. 

Disinfection By-Products (DBPs) - The category of compounds formed when disinfectants in water systems 
react with natural organic matter present in the source water supplies.  Different disinfectants produce different 
types or amounts of disinfection byproducts. Disinfection byproducts for which regulations have been established 
have been identified in drinking water, including trihalomethanes, haloacetic acids, bromate, and chlorite 

Drought - a period of below average rainfall causing water supply shortages.  

Dry Weather Flow – Flow in a sanitary sewer during periods of dry weather in which the sanitary sewer is under 
minimum influence of inflow and infiltration. 

Fire Flow - The ability to have a sufficient quantity of water available to the distribution system to be delivered 
through fire hydrants or private fire sprinkler systems.  

Gallons per Capita per Day (GPCD) - A measurement of the average number of gallons of water use by the 
number of people served each day in a water system. The calculation is made by dividing the total gallons of 
water used each day by the total number of people using the water system.  

Groundwater Basin - An underground body of water or aquifer defined by physical boundaries.  

Groundwater Recharge - The process of placing water in an aquifer.  Can be a naturally occurring process or 
artificially enhanced.  

Hard Water - Water having a high concentration of minerals, typically calcium and magnesium ions.  

Hydrologic Cycle - The process of evaporation of water into the air and its return to earth in the form of 
precipitation (rain or snow).  This process also includes transpiration from plants, percolation into the ground, 
groundwater movement, and runoff into rivers, streams and the ocean; see Water cycle.  

Infiltration – Water other than sewage that enters a sewer system and/or building laterals from the ground 
through defective pipes, pipe joints, connections, or manholes.  Infiltration does not include inflow.  See Inflow. 

Inflow - Water other than sewage that enters a sewer system and building sewer from sources such as roof 
vents, yard drains, area drains, foundation drains, drains from springs and swampy areas, manhole covers, cross 
connections between storm drains and sanitary sewers, catch basins, cooling towers, storm waters, surface 
runoff, street wash waters, or drainage.  Inflow does not include infiltration.  See Infiltration. 

Inflow / Infiltration (I/I) – The total quantity of water from both inflow and infiltration. 

Mains, Distribution - A network of pipelines that delivers water (drinking water or recycled water) from 
transmission mains to residential and commercial properties, usually pipe diameters of 4" to 16".  

Mains, Transmission - A system of pipelines that deliver water (drinking water or recycled water) from a source 
of supply the distribution mains, usually pipe diameters of greater than 16".  

Meter - A device capable of measuring, in either gallons or cubic feet, a quantity of water delivered by the District 
to a service connection.  

Overdraft - The pumping of water from a groundwater basin or aquifer in excess of the supply flowing into the 
basin. This pumping results in a depletion of the groundwater in the basin which has a net effect of lowering the 
levels of water in the aquifer.  

Peak Flow – The maximum flow that occurs over a specific length of time (e.g., daily, hourly, instantaneously). 

Pipeline - Connected piping that carries water, oil or other liquids.  See Mains, Distribution and Mains, 
Transmission. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 146 of 149



June 2014 
 

Point of Responsibility, Metered Service - The connection point at the outlet side of a water meter where a 
landowner's responsibility for all conditions, maintenance, repairs, use and replacement of water service facilities 
begins, and the District's responsibility ends.  

Potable Water - Water that is used for human consumption and regulated by the California Department of Public 
Health.  

Pressure Reducing Valve - A device used to reduce the pressure in a domestic water system when the water 
pressure exceeds desirable levels.  

Pump Station - A drinking water or recycled water facility where pumps are used to push water up to a higher 
elevation or different location.  

Reservoir - A water storage facility where water is stored to be used at a later time for peak demands or 
emergencies such as fire suppression.  Drinking water and recycled water systems will typically use concrete or 
steel reservoirs.  The State Water Project system considers lakes, such as Shasta Lake and Folsom Lake to be 
water storage reservoirs. 

Runoff - Water that travels downward over the earth's surface due to the force of gravity.  It includes water 
running in streams as well as over land.  

Sanitary Sewer System - Sewer collection system designed to carry sewage, consisting of domestic, 
commercial, and industrial wastewater. This type of system is not designed nor intended to carry water from 
rainfall, snowmelt, or groundwater sources.  See Combined Sewer System. 

Sanitary Sewer Overflow – Overflow from a sanitary sewer system caused when total wastewater flow exceeds 
the capacity of the system.  See Combined Sewer Overflow. 

Santa Ana River Interceptor (SARI) Line – A regional brine line designed to convey 30 million gallons per day 
of non-reclaimable wastewater from the upper Santa Ana River basin to the sewer treatment plant operated by 
Orange County Sanitation District. 

Secondary Treatment – Biological sewer treatment, particularly the activated-sludge process, where bacteria 
and other microorganisms consume dissolved nutrients in wastewater. 

Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) - A computerized system which provides the ability to 
remotely monitor and control water system facilities such as reservoirs, pumps and other elements of water 
delivery.  

Service Connection - The water piping system connecting a customer's system with a District water main 
beginning at the outlet side of the point of responsibility, including all plumbing and equipment located on a parcel 
required for the District's provision of water service to that parcel.  

Sludge – Untreated solid material created by the treatment of sewage. 

Smart Irrigation Controller - A device that automatically adjusts the time and frequency which water is applied 
to landscaping based on real-time weather such as rainfall, wind, temperature and humidity.  

Special District - A political subdivision of a state established to provide a public services, such as water supply 
or sanitation, within a specific geographic area.   

Surface Water - Water found in lakes, streams, rivers, oceans or reservoirs behind dams.  

Total Suspended Solids (TSS) – The amount of solids floating and in suspension in water or sewage. 

Transpiration - The process by which water vapor is released into the atmosphere by living plants.  

Trickling Filter – A biological secondary treatment process in which bacteria and other microorganisms, growing 
as slime on the surface of rocks or plastic media, consume nutrients in primary treated sewage as it trickles over 
them. 

Underground Service Alert (USA) - A free service that notifies utilities such as water, telephone, cable and 
sewer companies of pending excavations within the area (dial 8-1-1 at least 2 working days before you dig).  

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 147 of 149



June 2014 
 

Urban Runoff - Water from city streets and domestic properties that typically carries pollutants into the storm 
drains, rivers, lakes, and oceans. 

Valve - A device that regulates, directs or controls the flow of water by opening, closing or partially obstructing 
various passageways.  

Wastewater – Any water that enters the sanitary sewer. 

Water Banking - The practice of actively storing or exchanging in-lieu surface water supplies in available 
groundwater basin storage space for later extraction and use by the storing party or for sale or exchange to a 
third party.  Water may be banked as an independent operation or as part of a conjunctive use program.  

Water cycle - The continuous movement water from the earth's surface to the atmosphere and back again; see 
Hydrologic cycle.  

Water Pressure - Pressure created by the weight and elevation of water and/or generated by pumps that deliver 
water to the tap.  

Water Service Line - The pipeline that delivers potable water to a residence or business from the District's water 
system.  Typically the water service line is a 1” to 1½” diameter pipe for residential properties.  

Watershed - A region or land area that contributes to the drainage or catchment area above a specific point on 
a stream or river.  

Water Table - The upper surface of the zone of saturation of groundwater in an unconfined aquifer.  

Water Transfer - A transaction, in which a holder of a water right or entitlement voluntarily sells/exchanges to a 
willing buyer the right to use all or a portion of the water under that water right or entitlement.  

Water Well - A hole drilled into the ground to tap an underground water aquifer.  

Wetlands - Lands which are fully saturated or under water at least part of the year, like seasonal vernal pools 
or swamps.  

Wet Weather Flow – Dry weather flow combined with stormwater introduced into a combined sewer system, 
and dry weather flow combined with infiltration/inflow into a separate sewer system. 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 148 of 149



June 2014 
 

 
  

COMMONLY USED ABBREVIATIONS 
 

AQMD Air Quality Management District 

BOD Biochemical Oxygen Demand 

CARB California Air Resources Board 

CCTV Closed Circuit Television 

CWA Clean Water Act 

EIR Environmental Impact Report 

EPA U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

FOG Fats, Oils, and Grease 

GPD Gallons per day 

MGD Million gallons per day 

O & M Operations and Maintenance 

OSHA Occupational Safety and Health Administration  

POTW Publicly Owned Treatment Works 

PPM Parts per million 

RWQCB Regional Water Quality Control Board  

SARI Santa Ana River Inceptor 

SAWPA Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority 

SBVMWD San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District 

SCADA Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition system 

SSMP Sanitary Sewer Management Plan 

SSO Sanitary Sewer Overflow 

SWRCB State Water Resources Control Board  

TDS Total Dissolved Solids 

TMDL Total Maximum Daily Load 

TSS Total Suspended Solids 

WDR Waste Discharge Requirements 

YVWD Yucaipa Valley Water District 

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Workshop - March 10, 2015 - Page 149 of 149




